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December 2, 2014

Jerold L. Jacobs, Esq.
1629 K Street NW, Suite 300
Washington, DC 20006

Re: Radio Vision Cristiana Management (RVCM)
WVZN (AM), Columbia, Pennsylvania
Facility Identification Number: 25819
File No. BP-20140425AAA

Dear Mr. Jacobs:

This letter is in reference to the above-captioned minor change application filed by
RVCM to change site, reduce tower height, and increase efficiency using a Valcom antenna.

A preliminary review of the application reveals that the local approval and NEPA process
had not yet been completed, and that a final amendment would be filed to certify "YES" to
question #11 on FCC Form 301 to verify the application was found to be acceptable from an
environmental viewpoint.

Further action on the subject application will be withheld for a period of 180 days from
the date of this letter in order to allow time to file the required curative amendment. Failure to
amend within this time period will result in the dismissal of the application pursuant to Section
73.3568 of the Commission's rules.

Sineerel.

Son Nguyen
Supervisory Engineer
Audio Division
Media Bureau

cc: Dr. Hector A. Chiesa, President, RVCM
Clarence Beverage, Communication Technologies, Inc.


	page 1

